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From: Investigations Shared Mailbox <Investigations@vline.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 November 2024 6:47 PM
To: VLINE-incident-notifications-all; VLINE-incident-notifications-north; VLINE-

incident-notifications-hse; VLINE-incident-notifications-security; VLINE-incident-
notifications-customer; 

Subject: INC#587635 - Smoke and oil coming from top of car 1357

V/One Incident Logged

Incident number: 587635

The following incident was logged at 18:46 22/11/2024.

Category: Rolling Stock - Engine Fault

Detailed
Description:

Around 1353, there was significant smoke coming from the
outside of the middle carriage in velocity 57 (TD 8023 to
Bendigo) I contacted the driver, who let me know we were
going to get to Gisborne station (1 minute away) and she would
check it out.

I stepped off the train at Gisborne, and there was lots of smoke
and oil pouring out of the top of the train. I myself got covered in
oil.

The driver shut off the engines, and proceeded to fault find. I
contacted IOC and they arranged buses from Gisborne to
Bendigo.

Coaches arrived at Gisborne approx 1500 all customers on
coaches by 1516. (ATTACHMENT - see investigations tab)

Logger: Logged by  (Employee / Railway Staff)

Reporter: Reported by logger

Impacted: 1 other(s) were impacted.

Time of incident:14:00 22/11/2024

Location: Type: Main Line

Station/Stop: Gisborne (N)

Brief Summary: Smoke and oil coming from top of car 1357

33(1)

33(1)

33(1)



2

Drug & alchohol
test required:

No

Attachments: 4 attachment(s) uploaded.

Rail
Infrastructure
Manager:

V/Line

Operator: V/Line

Train Details: Train Type: VLocity

Traction Type: Diesel

Train Number: 8023

Carriage Number: 1357

Weather
Conditions:

Sunny

Inspect full technical details about this incident below.

{ "masterType": "incident", "emergencyService": {}, "logger": { "name": { "id": "982365", "name": "Courtney Robertson" }, "role": { "id": "13", "name": "Railway Staff" }, "type": { "id": "Employee", "name": "Employee" }, "wasImpacted": true }, "firstReporter": false, "reporter": { "name": { "id": "982365", "name": " " } }, "impactedPersons": [ { "name": null, "role": { "id": "02", "name": "Passenger"
}, "type": { "id": "Third Party", "name": "Third Party" }, "unknown": true, "isEmployee": false, "isContractor": false, "isThirdParty": true } ], "otherImpacted": true, "date": "2024-11-21T13:00:00.000Z", "time": "2024-11-22T03:00:00.000Z", "attachments": [ { "id": "1732261162178_IMG_0133.jpeg", "name": "IMG_0133.jpeg" }, { "id": "1732261162179_IMG_0134.jpeg", "name": "IMG_0134.jpeg" }, { "id":
"1732261164360_IMG_0137.jpeg", "name": "IMG_0137.jpeg" }, { "id": "1732261165621_IMG_0139.jpeg", "name": "IMG_0139.jpeg" } ], "train": { "classification": { "id": "N", "name": "Non-Urban Passenger Train" }, "number": "8023", "type": { "id": "03", "name": "VLocity" }, "traction": { "id": "02", "name": "Diesel" }, "carriage": "1357" }, "coach": {}, "location": { "type": { "id": "MLN", "name": "Main Line" },
"regionCorridor": { "id": "N" }, "stationStop": { "id": "GIS", "name": "Gisborne (N)" } }, "RIM": { "id": "1", "name": "V/Line" }, "operator": { "id": "1", "name": "V/Line" }, "category": { "id": "CP", "name": "Rolling Stock - Engine Fault" }, "briefSummary": "Smoke and oil coming from top of car 1357", "detailedDescription": "Around 1353, there was significant smoke coming from the outside of the middle carriage in
velocity 57 (TD 8023 to Bendigo) I contacted the driver, who let me know we were going to get to Gisborne station (1 minute away) and she would check it out.\n\nI stepped off the train at Gisborne, and there was lots of smoke and oil pouring out of the top of the train. I myself got covered in oil.\n\nThe driver shut off the engines, and proceeded to fault find. I contacted IOC and they arranged buses from
Gisborne to Bendigo.\n\nCoaches arrived at Gisborne approx 1500 all customers on coaches by 1516. (ATTACHMENT - see investigations tab)", "trainInvolved": true, "injuryOrIllness": false, "drugTestRequired": false, "weather": { "id": "06", "name": "Sunny" }, "overrideRequired": {}, "loggedDateTime": "2024-11-22T07:46:33.336Z", "subType": "OPE", "incidentNumber": 587635, "redacted": false,
"agencies": [], "people": [ { "name": { "id": "982365", "name": "Courtney Robertson" }, "role": { "id": "13", "name": "Railway Staff" }, "type": { "id": "Employee", "name": "Employee" }, "wasImpacted": true, "isEmployee": true, "isContractor": false, "isThirdParty": false }, { "name": null, "role": { "id": "02", "name": "Passenger" }, "type": { "id": "Third Party", "name": "Third Party" }, "unknown": true, "isEmployee":
false, "isContractor": false, "isThirdParty": true } ], "equipment": [ { "description": "Train details", "comment": "(VLocity, Diesel, Non-Urban Passenger Train & 8023)", "train": { "classification": { "id": "N", "name": "Non-Urban Passenger Train" }, "number": "8023", "type": { "id": "03", "name": "VLocity" }, "traction": { "id": "02", "name": "Diesel" } } }, { "description": "Carriage details", "comment": "(Carriage:
1357)", "train": { "carriage": "1357" } }, { "description": "Weather conditions", "comment": "Sunny", "weather": { "id": "06", "name": "Sunny" } } ], "ailments": [] }
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